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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: September 19, 2012 
 
TO:  Code Reviser 
 
FROM: Terri Gottberg, Paralegal 2, Office of the Attorney General 
   
SUBJECT: Amended Notice of Special Hearing of the Washington State 
  Clemency and Pardons Board 
 
The Washington State Clemency and Pardons Board hereby gives amended notice of a Special 
Hearing scheduled for March 14, 20131, at 10:00 a.m., in Senate Hearing Room 3, of the John A. 
Cherberg Building, Olympia, Washington.  The following Petitions will be considered by the 
Board2: 

 
Petitioner:      Relief Requested: 
 
Guloy, Pompeyo     Commutation 
Harkey, Nicholas     Commutation 
Rideout, James     Pardon 
Rider, Kirk      Pardon 
Sanghera, Navtej     Pardon 
Teshome, Mebrat     Pardon 
Xczar, Antony      Pardon 
Abdur Raheem, Mubarak    Pardon 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 The location of these meetings are subject to change depending on the availability of the Legislative Building 
during the 2013 Legislative session. 
2  At the Board’s discretion, the order of the Petitions to be called for hearing is subject to change. 


